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Staff Recommendation for Potential AVID Students

TO: Site Staff:
FROM: AVID Coordinator:

RE: AVID Recruitment: Please return a list of potential AVID students to me as soon as conveniently
possible. Thank you so much.

If you are aware of a student fitting the following criteria, who could use the support of the AVID Elective in
order to be eligible to enter a four-year college or university, please fill out this form so that the AVID site
team can begin the assessment, application, and interview process.

1. The student is in the academic middle, may need the support of the AVID class, and might be:

- Of an ethnicity traditionally underserved in colleges

+ From a low-income family

- A first-generation college attendee from his/her family

+ Faced with circumstances that may be obstacles to achievement
- Any combination of the above

The student has between a 2.0 and 3.5 GPA, but has a desire to do better.
The student has appropriate classroom behavior.

The student has good attendance.
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The student has the motivation and desire to prepare for entrance to a four-year college or university.

Referring Teacher or Counselor:

Student’s Name Comments




